@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 26, 2024

John W. Golden

GDS Enterprises, Inc.
617 Parnel Rd

Old Hickory, TN 37138

RE: Timberlake 1 & 2, File No. M-2024-024,110(2) Hard Rock Reclamation Permit Application,
Acceptance of Withdrawal

John Golden:

On June 26, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to
withdrawal the above listed Application. The application is hereby withdrawn and requires no
further action.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me
at 720-868-7757 or hunter.ridley(@state.co.us

Sincerely,
Hunter C. Ridley

Hite 7oitls,

Environmental Protection Specialist
CC:  Zach Trujillo, DRMS
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